



Brandon

Brandon J. Archuleta
Associate

Seattle
D 206.223.7239 C 970.405.9498
archuletab@lanepowell.com

Brandon Archuleta is a corporate and commercial attorney, with experience as in-house legal counsel at a multinational corporation, and a particular focus on data privacy. He is particularly well-versed in negotiating various types of commercial agreements and is knowledgeable about achieving privacy compliance including under GDPR and CCPA.

Brandon has significant experience working on various types of corporate governance, financing, merger, acquisition and business consolidation deals. He works with a broad array of clients, including many in the food and beverage and technology industries. Drawing on his experience as an in-house attorney, he aims to provide practical and effective solutions to the regulatory, business-structure and deal-related challenges faced by modern businesses.

Practices & Industries

Corporate, Securities and M&A
Food, Beverage & Hospitality
Privacy & Data Security
Startups & Emerging Companies

Education

University of Colorado School of Law,
J.D., 2016

- Barristers' Council, National Mock Trial Team Member
- Center for Legal Inclusiveness Diversity Bar Exam Scholarship, Recipient (2016)
- Carrigan Cup Mock Trial Competition, Champion (2015)
- NBTA National Mock Trial Tournament of Champions, Participant (2015)
- Latino Law Students Association, Co-President (2014-2015)
- University of Colorado Restorative Justice Program, Facilitator

Experience

Artificial Intelligence Technology Service \$50.5M Series B Financing

Represented company in its \$50.5 million Series B financing.

Professional Experience

Microsoft Corporation, Partially Seconded Attorney (2020)

Molson Coors Brewing Company, Associate (2016-2018)

Colorado Supreme Court, Judicial Intern to the Honorable Justice Monica M. Márquez (2016)

JBS USA, Legal Clerk (2015-2016)

Kutak Rock LLP, Summer Associate (2014)

University of Northern Colorado, B.A.,
Philosophy, *magna cum laude*, 2012

- College of Humanities and Social Sciences Academic Excellence Award in Philosophy (2012)
- National Undergraduate Bioethics Conference Debate Competition, Honorable Mention (2012)
- Diversity Advisory Board, Student Representative (2011-2012)

Admissions

Colorado
Washington

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/brandon-j-archuleta-b74bb992/>

Community Involvement

Leadership Council on Legal Diversity mentorship program, Mentor (2019-Present)

Law School Yes We Can, Mentor (2018-Present)

Colorado Hispanic Bar Association

- Business Development Chair (2018)
- Board Member at Large (2017)

Association of Corporate Counsel (2017-2018)

International Association of Approved Basketball Officials, Referee (2010-2013)

Thought Leadership

May 12, 2020 | Publication

Rampant Identity Theft Discovered in Unemployment Claims: Steps Washington Employers Should Take Now
COVID-19 Resource

March 30, 2020 | Publication

Protecting Your Brand's Assets, Without Sacrificing its Goodwill
Artisan Spirit Magazine

March 29-31, 2020 | Event / CLE

Privacy and Data Security Essentials for Spirits Companies
American Craft Spirits Association Distillers' Convention | Portland, Oregon

August 5, 2019 | News

Lane Powell Launches Cyber Health Assessment Service Offering
Firm Announcement

February 6, 2019 | News

Archuleta Featured as a 'Promising Start' by Colorado Law School
In the News

September 27, 2018 | News

Archuleta Joins Lane Powell in Business Department
Firm Announcement

September 21, 2017 | Event / CLE

Success Looks Like ME: Law & Public Affairs

The Campaign for University of Northern Colorado | Greeley, Colorado

March 3, 2011 | Event / CLE

Virtue Ethics and the Whistle Blowing Dilemma

Association of Practical and Professional Ethics Annual Conference |
Cincinnati